From: Valentine, Sara

To: . USCG (USA)

Cc: Luke Wisniewski; Stallings, Jeremy

Subject: RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to Information Requests
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:19:12 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

At this time, repair/reconstruction is estimated at approximately $7 million.

Sara Valentine
Refinery Attorney | PBF Holding Company LLC

Tel: | Cell:
Email:

From:- Jessica EIizabeth. USCG (USA)_

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Valentine, Sara _>

cc: I 512 nés, 'orery -
Subject: RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to Information
Requests

Good Afternoon Sara,

Thank you — | am looking for the cost of labor and material to restore the property to its condition
before the occurrence, not including salvage. Do you have an estimate that does not include
salvage? Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

U.S. Coast Guard
Sector New Orleans Investigations

Desk Phone:_
Direct emoi [
Shared Investigations Inbox:_

From: Valentine, Sara _>
Sent Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:17 AM
To R N < (= I
c- R 5> <= S

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to
Information Requests




The estimated repair costs for the crude dock are approximately $9.4 million at this time.
Please note that this amount also includes the salvage work performed.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Sara

Sara Valentine
Refinery Attorney | PBF Holding Company LLC

Tel | Cell: 0
Email

rorn: I I U (1) -

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:23 AM
To: Valentine, Sara

cc: 2> == -

Subject RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to Information
Requests

Good morning Sara,
Just checking in to see if you have the final repairs costs for the crude dock? Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

U.S. Coast Guard
Sector New Orleans Investigations

Desk Phone: _
ot o
Shared Investigations Inbox | GG

From: Valentine, or-

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:07 PM

To: | I U (1) <
cc: I =/ oror

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to
Information Requests



We are currently working on getting the costs for labor and material to restore the property.
We should have this information available in mid to late January after our bid process has
concluded. I will provide you with the information once it becomes available.

Thank you,

Sara Valentine
Refinery Attorney | PBF Holding Company LLC

Tel: | Cell
Email:

erorn: N I I s (1)

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:43 AM
To: Valentine, Sara

- &
c N 5=/, =

Subject: RE: Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to Information
Requests

Good Morning Sara,

Has the final damage amount for the dock been determined? We are looking for the cost of labor
and material to restore the property to its condition before the occurrence. Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

U.S. Coast Guard
Sector New Orleans Investigations
Desk Phone:

pirect et
Shared Investigations Inbox | EEG—

From: Valentine, Sara <} GG
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:35 PM

To: I I ] 5
Cc: _ Stallings, Jeremy

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Chalmette Refinery Crude Dock - USCG Investigation - Response to
Information Requests

My apologies for the delay in responding to your request for documentation/correspondence
relating to the crude dock. The following documents are being provided in response to your
requests:



e Sonar and dive survey reports (current & previous)
o 4/26/23 Sonar (Stewart)
o 6/6/23 below water survey (Stewart)

¢ Dock inspection reports
o 2017 Dock Inspection Report by Engineering & Inspection Services, LLC (portions
related to the Crude Dock)
o 2019 Stewart Crude Survey
o 2020 Stewart Crude Survey
o 2022 Hopper Inspection (portions related to the Crude Dock)

¢ Dock repair and maintenance records
o Billings and Purchase Orders from Stewart Construction relating to the Crude
Dock

e Incident reports related to dock and/or its operations
o Impact reports from:
= December 2022 Incident
= April 6,2023 Incident
= April 25,2023 Incident

¢ Names of wharfman and PIC that were on duty on the evening of 24 April - we would like
to coordinate time for interviews
o Previously provided (interviews conducted on 5/26/23)

¢ Records & procedures related to the dock inspection that is done prior to every shift
o Daily Inspection log for 4/23-4/25
o Daily CT Dock Inspection Form

¢ Do you have an updated damage amount for the dock? (labor and materials only)
o We are still working on the estimated amount of damage to the dock at this time.

The documents can be found at the following link: _

The documents have been marked “Confidential Business Information” and are confidential
and protected from disclosure under Freedom of Information Act exemption 4 (trade secrets
and confidential commercial or financial information). See 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sara Valentine
Refinery Attorney | PBF Holding Company LLC
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